® ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 18, 2000
TO: Division of Legal Services (Banks)
FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director of Division of Regulatory Oversight

RE: Docket No. 000889-TP; Request for name change on ALEC Certificate No. 4433
and AAV Certificate No. 4050 from Cable & Wireless, Inc. To Cable & Wireless

USA, Inc.

CABLE & WIRELESS, INC. has requested a name change on its Alternative Local
Exchange Company Certificate No. 4433 and Alternative Access Vendor Certificate No. 4050
from CABLE & WIRELESS, INC. to CABLE & WIRELESS USA, INC.

Since the change does not involve a change of control or transfer of assets, it is my
recommendation that the name change be acknowledged and that the certificate be reissued.

As required in Chapter 2.07, Section C. 3 of the Administrative Procedures, this is to
inform you that I concur with the name change on Alternative Local Exchange Company
Certificate No. 4433 and Alternative Access Vendor Certificate No. 4050 from CABLE &
WIRELESS, INC. to CABLE & WIRELESS USA, INC.

cc: Records & Reporting
Williams
Legal

APP
CAF
CMP
COM
CTR
ECR
LEG
OPC
PAl .
RGO

SeC [ DOCUMENT NIMEFR -DATE
SER

a4

. | 1403 SEP 138

e EIRTING

T

TR



